State of Florida. .
Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE : DECEMBER 9, 1999 Eiow
E??* =
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ( ?) = 'u
o L8 T
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST): A3 3
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (MAUREY)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) ﬁ/é—

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

12/21/99 - CONSENT AGENDA -

AGENDA:
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Service on

the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.
1. 991465-TX Norcom, Inc. 7298
2. 991482-TX Pathnet, Inc. d/b/a Pathnet 7299
Communications, Inc.
3. 991577-TX Easy Telephone Services Company 7300
4. 991616-TX 01 Communications of Florida, 7302
LLC
7303

American Fiber Network, Inc.

5. 991630-TX
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